Mr. James E, O'Neill 2/1/16
Deputy Archivist

Fational Archives

Washington, D.C. 20408

Dear Mr. O'Neill,

Tour letter of the %0th is still s new Archives mechanism for denying access
to public infarmtian It is a departure from the psst practise and I believe is a
viclation of the law.

The law requires the applicant to reguest an identifiasble yecord or records.
You do not say I have not met this requirement and in féct I have.

Moreover, in each instance you make it impossible for me to know what you are
withhold and when you sthp withholding it. There simply is no other way I can put the
request. The Archives haas sesn to this.

m’ﬁﬂz countless illustrations, including a number of actions under
£88 14w, I can t reender o single instance in vhich what was withheld frox me was
properly withh8ld, Onoe the withheld records conld be examined it became immedistely
apparent that the withholding wes improper.

The record, especially with regard to me because I have publighed more in op=
position to the official explanation of President Kennedy's asssssination, is s0 bad
that as of today 1 have not received any response to repeated requests aimed at lesrning
® if oy regurst for every page released as s result of the 1972 review has bemn sent me.
I have substantial reasom t¢ beliove, from the number 'of pages alone, that my request
was not met, This request is now close t0 a year old.

If I were to sue for merely the costs of this stonewalling the amount would be
considerable, With 1t the record ie clear, including instances of my having requests
rejected and then having the identiocsl records given on an exclusive bagis to one

not in a position to comprehend them snd indeed on the Archim golitiction that
he ssk for thez.

Todate,withoomlmmeswmustmte.xean think of a single instance
in whick classifications up to and including Top Secret 255 Froper., 1n most cases
it was illegal. There bas been a judicial determination on this guestion, as you know
or should nowe I bzlieve it covers every paper in this archive that wss not originally
claseified by an agoncy other than the Commission. In svery case the sole reason for
classification and withholding was outside the exemptions of the law and was to avoid
reddening official faces. Thia is not an execption undsr FOIA and the legislative
history is directly opposite on this point.

It has been and should be your practise and I believe your regulations reguire
thet when a record is requested anu the request refused and when that record is sub-
sequently made available it be sent automatically to the requester. Only you have the
knowledge required, Particulsrly iz this true of sz closed archive, ane to which physi-
cal access is denied,. Ieanltgoowrtlﬂ.satwko:muﬁainperm, &8s you know,.

{his record and this new position are entirely inconsistent with Dr, Bhoads'
recent representations to the Abzug sudbconmittee. I was unsble to be there but I have
spoken with others who heard him, He proffessed a determination to make everything
possible availsble, the intent of the law and his personal dedioation, ss he put it.
Your letter takem an opposite position.

Amide from correspondence between us I have apoken with Dr. Rhoads on several
occasion. When I wrote with some bitterness of the decimation of this sxchive in 1966
and of the government's stinginess in assigning only two men, both on a pert-time basis
to it, Dr. Rhoads emsured me there was no manpower problem, This is not what he testi-
fied to recently. He said the apposite - &fter ten years in which the result was



an sutomatic machine for automstic withhelding. The practise was oppbsite what Ur.
Rhoade has sworn to. The result was to withheld what could not be withheld under the
law sisply by not providing enough manpower to examine the records. i4s an illustration
I cite the staff papers, made awvailable in 1967. Yot the Commission ended its work
in 1964 and you bad supposedly all its records and were its inheritor not later than a965,

Another example is in Mr. Jphnson's testimony, having to do with lost records., If
indeed they were lost. In each and every instance whex 1 askod the Archives to obtain
a copy, as in each csse it could from the agency of origin, it refused. There is a long
record oo this,

In 1966 I request access o CP 102, It is broken into 29 separate files of which
21 were missing. If you have replsced a single sheet of paper in this basic file you
have neither informed we nor sent it.

This also illustrates ihe imposaibdlity of the conditions you now impose in this
letter, nev oonditions. Nobody outside your sgency has any way of inowing whai your
letter requires as a precondition of obtaining access to publie information.

When I ask for a record you can identify I have met all the obligation ths law
imposes on me. If it is bwrdennoms to you I have still met the requivsments. In gll
cases now in question any burder impossd on the govermment is of its owm erestion.

As further Ldlustration I clte the case of the executive session transeripts.
Before the Abzug subcommittee the date of this request was given falsely. It wes yeors
earlier than given, 12967 rather then 1973, The written refusal is entirely inconsistent
with the sworn testimony on it. With regurd to both aspects there was false swearing,
And I did much, ruch before 1973 raise questions about the legality of the classificetion
apd withholding, yet the Archives' representatives svore there had beem no legal review
to determine the legality or the propriety of this withholding datkng to 1967, when it
cited the law as the basis for withholding. In the case testified to, the 1/27/64 trans-
oript I even cited court decisionsg. Yot you stonewailed me for the sole purpose of
niding wha: was exbarrassing end I think lied deliberately to the Abzmug subomanittee
under oath about all aspects of this illustration. The written record certainly proves
lying under oath znd by those who wrote me these letters.

dside from questions of misfeamance, melfesssnce and nonfeasance the cost to the
government of all this impropriety and sll the unnecessary litigation has to have been
and continue to be fentastic. The cost to me, in ry circumstanses, has been enormous
and in every case ducided in court I received what I asked of you, access you hsd denied.

, Were it my intention to embarrass you 1'G go to court now. I cen under the law.

I am aware of the possibility held oul by the Admdinigtrative Conference of the United
States for recovery of these damages. But I do not want to litigate needleasly., I want
my government to live within the law ss it roquires citigens to do. Yet in those cases
violations of the law are all official., Perjury, including by those in the Archives, is -
commplace aend irmune becsuse the government does not prosecute its agents. I would think
that you also would want an end to this and to the artifical contriving of meshaniomp
for continued violation of tiw iaw. Jour letter represents this to me and 1 am not now
asicing counsel to file because I think you should reconsider this impossible and extre-
legal comddtion you now lupose. I un asking this reconsideration herewith,

I believe all the other responses in this letter represent further officlal stone-
walling, All those requests you referred to the CIA are monthe old. Your 1/31 atatement
is that after all this time they will require “at least another month.” So I would like
tc know when you made your vequest of the CIA, how long efter my regquests of so long ago.
I wrote the CIA about this months ago. Their time to respond to my appesl expired two
weeke befor: you wrote me, Betwean the two of you you put sxy requester in zn dmpessible
position, The result if not the intent is official violation of the law.

Tou conclude with the promise “We will provide a subetantive decisfon on the docu-



ments...at the earliest posaible monent.” Yet I have no way of knowing those to which
you refer or how. Individually? Not until you can reply to all? Or which Yyou earlier
call only “investigatory records.” lavestigatory records por se are not exsmpt. Only
those compiled for & law enforoement purpose. The Commission had no law enforcement
repsonsibilities or capabilities nor does or did the CIi. I éo not Believe this
exemption is applieable to anytiing I requested. S0, I ask that you specify in each
case which requests are in which categesy in your letter,

lour last sentence, conaistent with the retopd partially explained abtove, is
a8 nev atieapt to rewrite the law by violating it. You 38y you will "reapond” only to
"reqgests for reasonably described records.” .The law gives you no such right, In fact
- its sols iuntent wes to end forever this kind of suppression you euvision. My request
was for identifiable records and your filing system makes it a lead-pipe cinch to
corply with & request in this form, a8 you have for years done. There is no provision
wmmamgmmmtummwcrdmuuwm "reasonably des-
cribed” as whatever at any moment you zay prefer te. The standard is “identifiable"
and that standard I have met.

This ploy is entirely oonsistent with othey efiorts to rewrite the law by
other sgencies, using me becanse of prejudice and this subject for the saxo reason
&8 & means. If there is no choioe I will contest it in court., The choies is yours.
If I bave to take this course I will esk counsel to sask to icvoxe the puritive pro-
visions of the amended law and perhaps the posaibdlity held forth by the Administrative
confarence,

Two of my requests, both partly met earlier, are not covered by your letter,
I repeat my accepted roguest for ail documents of tis cited review and all declassified
by the mc

Sincercly,

Harold Welsberg



